Shahid Ali

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 12:01 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem'

Cc: ‘MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe’; 'KHAN, Faizan’; ‘SALVATORI, Edda’; '‘Nadeem Jan'
Subject: RE: Absence of Muntazershah UCPO.

Dear Mr. Waseem,

With reference to below email an explanation letter was issued to UCPO Muntazir Shah on account of
absenteeism. In response he mentioned that he could not share his daily activity plan due to non-availability of
Network at Asil Targhaw Area.

As per supervisor feedback he was absent from field and has come for intra campaign phase only.
His response is considered unsatisfactory he is recommended from warning letter with two days salary cut.
In case of feedback regarding the same please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 7:42 PM

To: 'ABBAS, Waseem' <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe' <mazvidzas@who.int>; 'KHAN, Faizan' <khanfai@who.int>; 'SALVATORI, Edda’
<salvatorie@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: Absence of Muntazershah UCPO.

Dear Mr. Waseem,

It has been reported that Mr. Muntazir Shah has remained absent from team training dated 7th September
2020. Additionally, he has not shared daily activity plan and was also absent on 5th September 2020. He is
recommended for explanation letter.

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know.

Thanks & Regards,

Shahid Ali

Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.



From: Walid Hassan [mailto:peobajour2@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 9:57 AM

To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>; Nadeem Jan <nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <shahidado@gmail.com>;
shahidado@gmail.com <shahidado@gmail.com>,, ahmadsha@who.int <ahmadsha@who.int>; Jawad Muhammad
<jawadmuhammad560@gmail.com>; Leave KPTD <|eaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: Fwd: Absence of Muntazershah UCPO.

AOA Respected All,

It has been reported that the UCPO Mr.Muntazir Shah remained absent during the AICs training. He is
performing his duties at far flung area of Asil targhaw, where communication also remains compromised. Fee
weeks back, it was reported that the UCPO has joined Rescue 1122. Upon probing, he denied the fact, but still it
was reported time and again that he has joined rescue 1122. In last week, the said UCPO updated me that he is
about to join the rescue 1122. I instructed him to follow the CTC guidelines and share one month priority notice
and vice versa. Till time and date he has remained short of submission any notice or any processing document.
It is requested to deal the said UCPO according to the CTC policies.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Abdullah Khan <abdullah.bajaur@gmail.com>
Date: Monday, September 7, 2020

Subject: Absence of Muntazershah UCPO.

To: Peo Bajour-2 <Peobajour2@gmail.com>

Dear Sir,

It is for your information that Muntazershah UCPO was absent today on 7/9/2020. As today was important
activity of uc level staff training of AICs, UCPOs, SMs and UCCO in RHC Barang for upcoming September
2020 NID. He has not shared daily plan and was absent on dated 5/9/2020.

As already verbally discussed with you that it is also being said about him that he joined or going to join rescue
(1122) and shows lake interest in the field activities.

Regards

With Much Gratitude
From the desk of

Dr. Walid Hassan

Polio Eradication Officer (Bajaur )

PEI-EPI World Health Organization
Peobajour2@gmail.com, Walidhassan121@gmail.com
0308-9137256, 0342-2503650




